) S,
R
[
)
3

N -’
/ S [ EEL Y .
\_/ s \x/
\ v
4
' e
¢ EMRICH, ROOT, O'KEEFFE & LEE
JOHN A, DIENNER ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 1890.1977
C. LYMAN EMRICH, JR, BARTON & BROWN
LLOYD €. HOOT 150 NORTH WACKER DRIVE . SUITE 3000 BROWN & WILLIAMS
DANIEL V, O'KEEFFE . CHICAGO 60606 BROWN, WILLIAMS, BELL, HANSON & BOETTCHER
GEORGE F, LEE ) BROWN, HANSON & BOETTCHER
PAUL L. BROWN ' BROWN, BOLTTCHER & DIENNER
JAMES J. HILL BROWN, JACKSON, BOETTCHER & DIENNER
HORACE B, FAY, JR.® May 26 ’ 1978 JOHNSON, DIENNER, EMRICH. VERBECK & WAGNER
ROBERT R. CALIR} . JOHNSON, DIENNER, EMRICH & WAGNER
BRUCE K THOMAS -
YOHIO & D.C. BARS OF COUNSEL:
b om e e T T ARTHUR C, JOHNSON
. v v et vk %0 e B’ ARTHUR J. WAGNER
Mr. Martin W. Meyers . _—
. B TELEPHONE: (312) 368-.8575
URANTIA Foundation BEAN Sy
5 ; MR LT CABLE ADDRESS—PATMARK, CHICAGO
533 West Diversey Parkway TELEX, 28:2506
y 3 o . PATMARK.CGO
Chicago, Illinois 60614 § s

Re: | Clyde Bedell's "Concordex"

Dear Marty:

This will confirm our recent telephone conference
which we had after I reviewed the letter to Clyde Bedell from
Tom, dated May 22, 1978. I studied the letter quite carefully
and checked the various pages in the Concordex mentioned
therein, and it appears to me that the letter is quite
satisfactory and in a conciliatory tone, which it should be.

Although there was no strong statement made to the
effect that if he did not comply with your wishes you would
withhold permission to quote from The URANTIA Book, I think
that if he reads the letter carefully it is certainly inferred
in the next to the last paragraph on the last page where it is
indicated that the Trustees will consider the appropriateness
of the inclusion of certain quotations, which you have hereto-
fore given permission to use, in any further printings, re-
printings or editions of the Concordex.

I have no suggestions for any further changes or
modifications.

Yours very truly,

Lloyd Cf/ Root

LCR:dc '
cc: Mr. Thomas A. Xendall
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